Annual General Meeting Agenda

April 06, 2022 at 7:00PM - Virtually on Webex

Central Plains

1. Callto Order

Welcome
Appointment of Chairperson for the Meeting
Chairperson’s Opening Remarks and Protocol

Approval of the Agenda

oA WwoN

Minutes from Previous Annual General Meeting
May 31,2021
6. Annual Report
2021 Financial Statement Review
Updates and Future Plans
7. Announcement of Directors Elected by Acclamation
8. Appointment of MNP as the External Auditors for Central Plains Co-op for 2022
9. New Business
10. Questions

11. Adjournment

LOCALLY INVESTED - LIFETIME MEMBERSHIP BENEFITS « COMMUNITY-MINDED






Management's Responsibility

To the Members of Central Plains Co-operative Ltd.:

Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the accompanying financial statements, including responsibility for
significant accounting judgments and estimates in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for private enterprises and ensuring
that all information in the annual report is consistent with the statements. This responsibility includes selecting appropriate accounting
principles and methods, and making decisions affecting the measurement of transactions in which objective judgment is required.

In discharging its responsibilities for the integrity and fairness of the financial statements, management designs and maintains the
necessary accounting systems and related internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that transactions are authorized, assets
are safeguarded and financial records are properly maintained to provide reliable information for the preparation of financial statements.

The Board of Directors is composed entirely of Directors who are neither management nor employees of the Co-operative. The Board is
responsible for overseeing management in the performance of its financial reporting responsibilities, and for approving the financial
information included in the annual report. The Board fulfils these responsibilities by reviewing the financial information prepared by
management and discussing relevant matters with management, internal auditors, and external auditors. The Board is also responsible
for recommending the appointment of the Co-operative's external auditors.

MNP LLP is appointed by the members to audit the financial statements and report directly to them; their report follows. The external

auditors have full and free access to, and meet periodically and separately with, both the Board and management to discuss their audit
findings.

February 17, 2022

anagér




Independent Auditor's Report LLP

To the Members of Central Plains Co-operative Ltd.:
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Central Plains Co-operative Ltd. (the "Co-operative"), which comprise the balance sheet as
at October 31, 2021, and the statements of net savings and retained savings and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Co-operative as
at October 31, 2021, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting
standards for private enterprises.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Co-operative in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting
standards for private enterprises, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Co-operative’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Co-operative or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Co-operative’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

ACCOUNTING > CONSULTING > TAX
@ !)RAX|TV SUITE 800, 119 - 4TH AVENUE S, SASKATOON SK, S7K 5X2
rrm— T:306.665.6766 F:306.665.9910 MNP.ca



Independent Auditor's Report (continued from previous page)

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Co-operative’s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Co-operative's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Co-operative to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by paragraph 11 of the Co-operative's Regulations, 1998, we report that, in our opinion, Canadian accounting standards for
private enterprises have been applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year.

Saskatoon, Saskatchewan MA//: LLP

February 17, 2022 Chartered Professional Accountants

MNP



















































Central Plains Co-operative Ltd.
83" Annual General Meeting (via WebEx)
May 31, 2021

Gord Van Kannel called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 56 members and one guest were
registered for the meeting. Moved by Gord Van Kannel and seconded by Tina Bertram that
Jackie Oswald be appointed as chairperson for the meeting. Carried.

Jackie Oswald welcomed the group and made brief opening remarks. The protocol for the
meeting was explained. Moved by Jackie Oswald and seconded by Jenna Moore that Karren
Longworth be appointed as secretary for the meeting. Carried.

Moved by Norilyn De Leon and seconded by Norma MacDonald that the agenda for the
meeting be approved as presented/circulated. Carried.

Moved by Jordan Kammer and seconded by Jordie Jenkins that the minutes of the last annual
general meeting, held June 24, 2020, be approved as presented/circulated. Carried.

Raylene Formanek came forth to deliver the President’s Address. Raylene touched on the fire
at the Rosetown Agro Centre and the impacts of the global COVID 19 pandemic. She spoke on
how the pandemic has affected the operations at the Co-op Refinery Complex due to deflation
in petroleum. Central Plains Co-op has returned $ 12.2 million in cash equity payments during
the past decade and at the same time, invested $ 13.2 million in fixed assets. Raylene closed
her address by thanking the membership and the team members of the Central Plains Co-op.

Mike Moon, General Manager, came forth to present the 2020 Annual Report. The balance
sheet items were presented in detail and explanations provided for the same. Some excellent
improvements were made to the balance sheet during the 2020 fiscal year. The cash flow
position of the co-operative improved by $ 1,922,002 in 2020. The statement of net savings
and statement of retained savings was reviewed in detail. Explanations were provided for each
item on this statement. Sales decreased from $ 69,032,814 in 2019 to $ 59,638,432 in 2019
due to the impact of COVID 19 on energy/petroleum, due to the fire at the Rosetown Agro
Centre and due to 2019 being a 53-week year compared to a 52-week year in 2020. The
pandemic caused a decrease of 12.3% in litres at our gas bars and cardlocks in 2020 while at the
same time, deflation caused fuel prices to be very low, which in turn, increased our bulk
delivered fuel litres by 21.4% over 2019 levels. Each item on the statement of net savings was
reviewed including the patronage and loyalty payments received from Federated Co-operatives
Ltd. The combined patronage refund and loyalty payment from Federated Co-operatives Ltd.
was $ 1,890,461 which was $ 1,750,919 less than what was received in 2019 because of COVID
19 on the petroleum industry. A net savings of $ 357,574 was recorded in 2020 compared to
the 2019 net savings of § 1,390,717 with the difference being the factors mentioned earlier.



$ 274,285 was allocated to members equity with $ 205,000 of this being paid back in cash. The
historical sales of Central Plains Co-op now total $ 1.149 billion and 177 new members joined
the Co-op in the last fiscal year. Interior renovations were completed on the C-Store in
Rosetown and the C-Store in Perdue this past year. in January 2021, a renovation was
commenced in the Pharmacy department in Rosetown and is nearing completion. Work
continues on the planning and development for a new Agro site in Rosetown to replace the site
that was lost due to fire. The lower level of the Administration Centre has been sold with
possession taking place in mid-June 2021. The hybrid Gas Bar/Food Store is finally under
construction in Eston with an opening date of spring 2022. Mike Moon closed the 2020 Annual
Report by thanking the members and the valued team members of Central Plains Co-op.
Moved by Norma MacDonald and seconded by Jordie Jenkins to approve the 2020 Annual
Report. Carried.

Jackie Oswald then announced the directors elected by acclamation who were Jeremy Hartsook
and herself. She then presented the total board group and thanked retiring director Trevor
Tyson for his time and effort spent as a board member.

Moved by Sherri Schlosser and seconded by Tina Bertram that MNP be appointed as the
external auditors for our Co-op for the 2020/21 fiscal year. Carried.

Jackie Oswald called for new business and asked that any questions be presented here. An
adequate amount of time was given for questions to come in via the chat function, but none
were presented.

Jackie Oswald thanked everyone for participating in the annual general meeting and adjourned
the meeting at 7:36 P.M.



	2022 AGM Agenda
	Annual Report 2021
	Previous Meeting Minutes

